

Nationality: French
Languages: French, English

 PROFILE

Expert in financial services: products and business development, risks & compliance, operations and organization, Governance track record with joint ventures and funds structures
CEO/ seasoned manager with multicultural experience,
Business track record in Europe and the Middle East,
Customer and results driven, organized and efficiency oriented

 EXPERIENCE

September 2021, Partner at EGP-European Governance Partners a Luxembourg based G.I.E./ not for profit organisation.

March 2021, Independent Director- INED at Fullerton Lux Funds (FLF) a Luxembourg domiciled Sicav with € 2 billion AUM covering mostly Asian asset classes. It is promoted and managed by Fullerton Fund Management the Singapore based Temasek owned asset manager.

Since 2016, Independent Director at PMS (Portfolio Management Solutions) a Luxembourg domiciled Sicav with € 1 billion AUM covering multi asset strategies developed and managed for/by BNP Paribas Wealth Management business line.

From 2010 to 2020, Chief Executive Officer and Board Member at Fund Channel SA Luxembourg, a joint venture (Amundi & BNP Paribas AM) B-to-B fund distribution platform regulated in Luxembourg with offices in Switzerland, Singapore and Italy. Total staff 70. Asset under Intermediation have grown from € 50 billion to € 205 billion. Ranked 4th in Europe as of Dec 2019. All financials KPI's have doubled over the period, "Green" internal and regulatory audits.

From 2007 to 2010, Chief Executive Officer and Board Member at Caam Saudi Fransi (Riyadh, Saudi Arabia) , established, organized and managed a joint venture asset manager with Banque Saudi Fransi. Total staff 50 with 10 nationalities and 3 offices across the country. 12 Saudi domiciled funds, AUM € 1 billion. Market share grew from 2.9% to 6% over the period. Extensive credit workout for a Sharia compliant trade finance fund.

From 2000 to 2006, several managerial positions at Amundi (Paris, France) as head of RFP's, Investment Consultants Relations, clients' servicing and funds reporting. Enhancing results and KPI's. Revamping work processes. Introducing technology to improve efficiency and controls whenever possible. Team management. Cross silos working experience.

From 1988 to 2000, Other Asset Management experiences in Paris with LAZARD FRERES GESTION, FLEMING ASSET MANAGEMENT, LCF Edmond de ROTHSCHILD BANQUE and C.P.R. AM.

From 1981 to 1987, Corporate banking experience with MIDLAND BANK SA and CITIBANK NA (Paris, France).

From 1979 to 1980, CFPO - Centre France Proche Orient (Cairo, Egypt.) Performed French national service as a researcher seconded by Paris Chamber of Commerce/ HEC to Cairo University to run a study on foreign investments in Egypt within President Sadat's open-door policy to assess success factors and obstacles met.

 EDUCATION AND ON-GOING TRAININGS

INSEAD - International Directors Program Certified (IDP batch 36, Fontainebleau & San Francisco) 2019-2020: Certificate in Corporate Governance.

H.E.C. - Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commerciales (Jouy-en-Josas, France) MBA Class of 1979: Selected to take part in the International Management Program (IMP) at London Business School and New York University Graduate School of Business Administration.

ILA Certified Director

 MEMBERSHIPS

ILA-Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs